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UNIVERSITY OF SANTO TOMAS
OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY-GENERAL

s‘
U§r.-sooe-oo-c14o
AY 2018-2019

THE DEANS, REGENTS, DIRECTORS, PRINCIPALS
AND HEADS OF DEPARTMENTS

TO:

THE OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY-GENERALFROM:

FINAL EXAMINATIONS, SECOND TERM, AY 2018-2019SUBJECT.-

3 MAY 2019DATE:

The Fm'al Exarrun'ations for this term will be held accordm'g to the followm'g
schedule:

. Schedule
C°“ege/Fa‘““y/‘““““*e/DePamm
Senior High School .(4th Qtr. Examinations) 24-27 April 2019 14-17 May 2019

Ecclesiastical Faculties 29 A ril - 3 Ma 2019 27-31 Ma 2019
Education High School 24 May 2019 1648 May 2019
(4”1 Periodical Examinations)

I.)lharmacy 6-11 May 2019 20-25 May 2019
(3"i shiflin Examinations)

7-8 Ma 2019 2-24 Ma 2019
8-10 Ma 2019 28-31 Ma 2019

unior Hi h School
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This is for your mf'ormation and guidance. Thank you.

4 L ‘— . V
FR. IESg8 M. MIRANJA, JR., O.P.

Secretary-General

  

    

        
  

  

   
    

    
    

 

    
    
    
  
    

   

 

  

2/F Main Building, UST Espan'a Boulevard, Sampaloc, Manila, Philippines 1015
Telephone: +63-2-731-31 19 , +63-2—406—l611 |oc.8219 - Telefax +63-2-781-1823 - secgen@ust.edu.ph

http://www.ust.edu.ph 


